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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
100-167 Lombard Avenue
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B0T6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-10-13

Fuseau horaire
Central Daylight Saving
Time CDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(204) 983-7796

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
Northern Contaminated Site Program
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Jericho Mine SIte Stabilization
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EW699-171068/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

PWGSC EW699-171068
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$NCS-012-10842

File No. - N° de dossier

NCS-6-39116 (012)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Sarna (NCS), Crystal
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(204) 298-2742 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

ncs012
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-09-28
Date 
005
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This solicitation amendment #005 is raised to modify solicitation EW699-171068 dated 2016-08-23 as follows: 
 
 
 
 

1) Refer to the Addendum 3 attached.  
 
 

2) Refer to “Annex A1: Cost Breakdown Table”: 
 
DELETE: 

4.4 02 41 32-1 Collect and Landfill remaining Non-
Hazardous material debris 

Lump sum 1 

 
INSERT: 

4.4 02 41 23-1 Collect and Landfill remaining Non-
Hazardous material debris 

Lump sum 1 

 
 
 

3) The following Questions and Answers were posed during the solicitation period: 
 
Q1: In Section 3.2 of the Technical Evaluation - "Client and Project References" we are asked to 
provide 3 project references undertaken by key members of the project team. Does this allow us 
to provide up to 3 project references for each of our multiple team members?  
A1:  It only allows submission of 3 projects total, and in turn 3 reference letters for those projects 
respectively. Key members must be part of the teams on these projects. 
 
Q2: In Section 3.3 of the Technical Evaluation - "Qualifications of Key Individuals" PWGSC have 
requested five specific resumes. Given the multi-disciplinary nature of the work would we be 
allowed to submit additional resumes for key positions and cross shifts that we see as essential 
for project success. If so, how would the scoring be modified to acknowledge these additional 
key roles? 
A2: Additional resumes will not be evaluated 
 
Q3: In section 02 41 23 – “Debris and Miscellaneous Removals”, it is indicated that the costs are to 
be included in the payment item 02 41 23-1; however, there is no bid item with that 
specification reference. Is there a missing bid item? Or is it referring to the bid item (the last 
one) ID#4.4? 
A3: the reference should read 02 41 32-1. Refer to amendment Basis of Payment here in at #2 
 
Q4: Table 4.2 of the Tetra Tech report entitled “Jericho Options Analysis Rev02” quantifies the 
volume of soil to be treated from each APEC. Total volume of soil to be treated, per this table, is 
7,854 m3. Given the reduction in volume of PHC soil to be treated from 7,800 m3 to 3,315 m3 
per Amendment No 1, can a revised table that quantifies the volume of soil to be treated from 
each APEC, corresponding to the revised estimate of 3,315 m3, be issued? 
A4: Refer to the revised PHC soil volume table attached at addendum 3. 
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Q5: Is the contractor responsible for ongoing environmental liability related to water quality issues 
that may arise due to the design of this partial reclamation phase? 
A5: Design related to long term water quality objectives is not part of the scope. Water 
management, including water quality management during the construction period is the 
responsibility of the contractor. 
 

 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 



Public Works and
Government Services
Canada

Jericho Mine Site Stabilization Addendum No. 3
1 Page(s) in Total

Project No.: R.083349 September 29, 2016

The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately and will form part of the 
contract documents: 

 
1) Refer to attached PDF  “soil volume calculations for PHC contaminated soils” table for revised 

estimated contaminated soil volumes. 

 

 

- END - 


